4 AXON

17800 N 85TH STREET
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA 85255

AXON.COM

Date: 5/4/2023

Subject: Request to change in Identification.

Dear FCC / TCB,

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: as established in 47CFR
2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by Axon Enterprise, Inc. will establish
anew FCC ID: X4GABO065 under Axon Enterprise, Inc. grantee code. The original grant held by
Quectel Wireless Solutions Company Limited. will remain in effect.

Per 2.933(b)

1.
2.
3.

4.

The original identification is FCC ID: XMR2022EG065KNA

The original grant date is 06/29/2022.

The equipment is electrically identical. Only the model name and FCC ID number are
different.

The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.

The following files are submitted with this application:

o (Cover Letter
e External Photos
e FCCID label format and location

Sincerely, DocuSigned by:

Hlisabet Dominguer

42B35AD065F7472...

Elisabet Dominguez
Axon Enterprise, Inc.
17800 N 85th St, Scottsdale, AZ 85255
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